

VICKY P

Full Stack
Web Developer



ABOUT ME

I am Full Stack Developer with highly experienced in custom apps and enterprise level projects.

I design, build and maintain complex things on simple way you love.

My Interest area is Ecommerce, Custom Apps and 3rd party Integrations. Find more on www.vickycodeaddict.com

AREA OF INTEREST



CONTACT INFO

PHONE

+91 8200826616

EMAIL

vicky.codeaddict@gmail.com

SKYPE

live:d1eb46291745c7c4

WEBSITE

www.vickycodeaddict.com

EDUCATION

B.E - COMPUTER SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

G.T.U

2010-20 14

EXPERIENCE

Full-Stack Developer

2016 -Present Freelance/Dedicated Resource

Design and build client-side and server-side architecture.
Create and Maintain Enterprise level project.

Senior Wordpress Developer

2014 - 2016 World Webs

Create Custom Theme, Plugin and addon for WordPress website with frontend architecture.

EXPERTISE

Wordpress

Plugin Development



Theme Development



Optimization & Security



3rd Party & Custom Integration (MLS, Alexa, DRM etc)



Other

Shopify



Laravel & React



Magento 2



Frontend (Sass/Less, Bootstrap, Foundation, Materialize, JQuery)



Version control & Tools (Git, Gitlab, Bitbucket, Jira, Trello)

